Reavey,Gemma

From: Steggles,Rebecca

Sent: 12 February 2014 09:40

To: Reavey,Gemma

Cc: King, Andrew; 'manda.gurr@btinternet.com'
Subject: RE: Bat Survey Request P/14/009
Attachments: Well Cross Yard P-07-068 July 2013.pdf

Dear Gemma,

Many thanks for your email.

Please find attached a bat survey | undertook on July 2"42013 for Well Cross Yard, Well Cross, P/07/068.

It is my understanding the current application (P/14/009 Well Cross, Well Cross Yard) has changed very little from
the original (P/07/068). | therefore conclude that the bat survey attached still stands and | have no amendments to

make.

Kind regards,
Rebecca

From: Reavey,Gemma

Sent: 06 February 2014 11:35
To: Steggles,Rebecca; 'rebeccas'
Subject: Bat Survey Requests

Good Morning All,

l include for your information the latest planning list for March 4™, a bat survey has been requested for the following
application:

P/14/009 Well Cross Yard, Well Cross, Hugh Town, St Mary’s*
Conversion of existing stores into 2 no dwellings.
Letters have been posted to them today so you should expect to hear from them shortly.
Kind Regards
Gemma Reavey
Assistant Planning Administrator
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